



Contact Information
URLs

design
photo

ANDREA MICHALSKI

732.261.8719 / shmandrea@gmail.com
www.itsmylarnotours.com
www.inmyownmilieu.com

Key Qualifications

I have two years of experience as an architectural intern where my responsibilities included assembling drawing sets, field surveying, redlining and drawing updates, and presentation graphics. Since I've entered graduate school I've assisted in teaching digital fabrication, 2d representation, and design-build research studio. Currently my non-profit work for the advancement of environmentally responsible architecture and urban planning is being exhibited internationally.

Education

2006-10 MArch Washington University, Sam Fox School of Design and Visual Arts, GSArch
2000-03 BPh The Pennsylvania State University, Office of Undergraduate Education

Experience

2008-10 Terreform1, Design Intern
"HomeWay" architectural model, Pratt Manhattan Gallery, "Design Jazz" exhibition
TerreFARM, Assistant Faculty, Urban Agriculture and Refugee Camp design-build
EcoStudio, Published catalog of student work from Spring 2008 semester

2007-09 Washington University
Mapping Soft Bodies and Creating Complex Surfaces, Teaching Assistant
Digital Fabrication Lab Technician, CNC Mill, Laser Cutter
Guest Lecturer, Architectural model photography

2004-06 Farewell Mills Gatsch Architects, LLC Full-time Architectural Intern I/II
Newark City Hall Exterior Restoration, Newark, NJ
Mapped conditions of existing historic building. completed construction documents. Published in Architectural Record Online
St. Elizabeths, Washington, DC
Key surveyor, photographer, and drafter for existing conditions drawings and report
Rutgers Competition, New Brunswick, NJ
3d modeling, graphics and diagrams in collaboration with Eisenman Architects.

Exhibitions

2010 "HOMEWAY," The Eric Arthur Gallery, Toronto, ON. Architectural model.
2009 Design Jazz, Pratt Manhattan Gallery, NYC, NY. Architectural model.
2007 Parabola, Baseline Gallery, StL, MO. "Wild River" digital print; "Lola" digital print

Media Skill

Highly proficient Adobe Creative Suite, AutoCAD2007, Digital SLR cameras, Rhino 4, Laser Cutter, 5-Axis CNC Milling Router, general woodshop proficiency.

Languages

English, native speaker; Spanish.